
 

 

HOME VISITING AND COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER PILOT RFQ 
Questions and Answers 

Date Posted: September 22, 2023 
 

1. Question:  Are you expecting the selected consultant to be a current Welcome Baby 
provider? 
 
Response: No, that is not an expectation. If a Welcome Baby provider is interested in applying, they 
can. Please review Section VI. Desired Qualifications which denote the qualifications desired for this 
project.  
 

2. Questions:  
•   How many contracts will be awarded during this RFQ? 
•   How many organizations will be funded by this pilot program? 

 
Response: One contract will be awarded for this specific RFQ. 
 

3. Questions:   
• I'm one of your Welcome Baby grantees. We are wondering if/how our site 

can be included in the pilot project that is implemented by the contractor you 
select.   

• Will First 5 LA identify the pilot sites? 
 
Response: There is no current selection plan to identify Welcome Baby pilot sites. The aim is for the 
selection plan to be driven by data derived from the consultant’s work. 
 

4. Question:  Does the opportunity extend to non-profit organizations based in Orange County 
or LA County only?  
 
Response: We are looking for proposals from qualified organizations (which could include non-profit 
organizations) and/or consultants. Please review Sections III. Project Overview, IV. Scope of Work, 
V. Eligibility, and VI. Desired Qualifications for more information. This solicitation does not have a 
location requirement.   
 

5. Question:  We had issues accessing Appendix E (Litigation and Contract Compliance Form) 
and Appendix F (Conflict of Interest Form). Please provide us with Appendix E and F. 
 
Response: Please find updated links to Appendix E (Litigation and Contract Compliance Form) and 
Appendix F (Conflict of Interest Form) on the funding site: Home Visiting and Community Health 
Worker Pilot Request For Qualifications (RFQ) - First 5 Los Angeles (first5la.org). For your 
convenience, please find:  

• Appendix E – Litigation and Contract Compliance Form–PDF 
• Appendix F – Conflict of Interest -PDF 

https://www.first5la.org/article/home-visiting-and-community-health-worker-pilot-request-for-qualifications-rfq/
https://www.first5la.org/article/home-visiting-and-community-health-worker-pilot-request-for-qualifications-rfq/
https://www.first5la.org/article/home-visiting-and-community-health-worker-pilot-request-for-qualifications-rfq/appendix-e-litigation-and-contract-compliance-form-1/
https://first5lacounty.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/CARBA/EVa_BPGNBGZPnlQu7P6Rej0Bz29kcFXpoIt-KUDqiExI0g?e=GmOLWg
https://www.first5la.org/article/home-visiting-and-community-health-worker-pilot-request-for-qualifications-rfq/appendix-f-conflict-of-interest/
https://first5lacounty.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/CARBA/ERLN7NFnGbRHt-j3GcsKKrUBnxYHy7OL-B8sbQXmz9RZMQ?e=IxGgQ9

